



NAME 2020 ANNUAL MEETING Evaluation and CME Application Workbook

- You must pay a fee to apply for CME credit. If you did not pay for CME when you registered for the meeting, please contact
 Tara Snethen at Tel: (240) 498-2918 or Email: tsnethen@thename.org.
- This Workbook has been provided to assist you in recording your attendance at sessions and your evaluation as to whether the sessions met the educational goals of the NAME 2020 Annual Meeting. At the conclusion of the meeting, please use your Workbook to guide you in completing the ONLINE CME APPLICATION, which can be accessed at https://www.thename.org/2020-cme. It should take you less than 5 minutes to complete the online CME application. This booklet also clearly delineates scientific sessions that are eligible for AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)™. Events not listed in this booklet are NOT eligible for CME credit.
- To receive CME credit you must answer ALL questions contained in the application. Do not skip any questions; "comments" are
 optional.
- Please evaluate each session as to how successfully it met the stated educational objectives of the meeting. If you did not attend a particular session, select "0" hours attended and "Did not attend" as the evaluation in the second column.
- The deadline for submitting the online CME application is December 31, 2020

CME Accreditation Statement:

This activity ("National Association of Medical Examiners 2020 Annual Meeting") has been planned and implemented in accordance with the Essential Areas and policies of the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) through the joint providership of MedChi, The Maryland State Medical Society and the National Association of Medical Examiners (NAME). MedChi is accredited by the ACCME to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

MedChi designates this "virtual" educational activity ("NAME 2020 Annual Meeting") for a maximum of $\underline{18}$ (16.5 for the Annual Meeting portion and 1.5 for the Optional NAME Foundation Event) *AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)*TM. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Educational Objective/Target Audience

The objective of the NAME 2020 Annual Meeting is to increase basic and applied pathology knowledge, focusing on autopsy and forensic pathology. The NAME 2020 Annual Meeting is designed to meet the participants' education needs in the physician competency area of Medical Knowledge, as defined by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) and the American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS), and to support participants' lifelong learning towards a goal of promoting patient safety and improving patient care and is specifically targeted to forensic pathologists, medical examiners, coroners, death investigators, forensic administrators, pathology assistants, laboratory personnel engaged in forensics, and forensic scientists. At the completion of the NAME 2020 Annual Meeting, participants should be able to:

- 1. discuss medico-legal death investigation protocols;
- 2. describe regulations and competencies for medical examiners;
- 3. discuss the forensic investigation of accident- and trauma-related death;
- 4. discuss forensic science approaches to investigation of domestic violence and homicide; and
- 5. discuss forensic science approaches to sudden death in children and adult populations.

Disclosure of Financial Relationships and Resolution of Conflicts of Interest:

In order to ensure balance, independence, objectivity and scientific rigor in all its educational activities, and in accordance with ACCME Standards, MedChi requires that all individuals in a position to influence and/or control the content of MedChi CME activities disclose to MedChi and subsequently to learners whether they do or do not have any relevant financial relationships with proprietary entities producing health care goods or services that are discussed in CME activities. Faculty are asked to use generic names in any discussion of therapeutic options, to base patient care recommendations on scientific evidence and to base information regarding commercial products/services on scientific methods generally accepted by the medical community. All MedChi CME activities are evaluated by participants for the presence of any commercial bias and thus input is used to subsequent CME planning decisions. The primary purpose of this "live" CME activity is educational and the comments, opinions, and/or recommendations expressed by the faculty or authors are their own and not those of MedChi or NAME.

Planning Committee Disclosures: The Education, Program and Publications (EPP) Planning Committee members and staff of this CME activity have no relevant financial relationships with commercial interest to disclose.

How to Apply for CME Credit:

CME application forms will be available online at https://www.thename.org/2020-cme by October 16, 2020 and must be submitted no later than December 31, 2020. Should you have questions about your CME application contact Tara Snethen, Meetings Manager (phone 240-498-2918; email: tsnethen@thename.org)

This Workbook contains a consolidated list of sessions that are eligible for a maximum of 29.25 *AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)*™. Visiting the exhibits is not an approved continuing medical education activity because of ACCME standards that are designed to prevent commercial bias. A maximum of 3.0 hours can be credited for viewing posters. The meeting program identifies those events that are not continuing medical education activities (such as social events, committee meetings, and meals) with the designation "NOT CME." Signs will also be placed outside sessions and events that are not eligible for *AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)*™. If you have any questions about the CME eligibility of a session, please ask at the registration desk.

Self-Assessment Module (SAM) Credit: NAME is approved by the American Board of Pathology (ABP) as a provider of SAM credits. If you are interested in obtaining SAM credits for the NAME 2020 Annual Meeting, there is a separate fee and you must successfully pass an online examination by December 31, 2020. Individuals who have paid the SAM registration fee will be contacted with additional information. To register for SAM, please contact Tara Snethen at Tel: (240) 498-2918 or Email: tsnethen@thename.org.

Poster Viewing (Friday-Saturday)	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max) 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
Friday, October 16, 2020			
SESSION 1: 8:10 AM - 10:10 AM EVERYTHING COVID-19 Invited Speakers: Nicole R. Jackson, MD, MPH Maneesha Pandey, MBBS Katelyn Yoder, MA, F-ABMDI William Ray Morrone, DO, MPH, MS Margaret Warner, PhD Barry K. Logan, PhD M.J. Menendez, JD Victor Weedn, MD, JD Jirair Gevorkyan	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 2: 10:30 AM - 12:25PM PEDIATRIC CONCEPTS Invited Speakers: Jaclyn Plotzke, MD Catherine Perez, MD heather S. Jarrell, MD Kayla Hoerschgen, MD Katherine Cochrane Todd R. Porter, MD, MSPH Abby Collier, MA Nichole Hughes, MA Alexa B. Erck, MPH	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 3: 1:20 PM - 3:00 PM TOXICOLOGY I Invited Speakers: Ernest Allen Morton, MBA, MS Jessicia S. Schmitt, BS Nicole Yarid, MD Laura Labay	Hours Attended (1.5 Hours Max) 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)

SESSION 4: 3:10 PM - 4:25 PM TOXICOLOGY II Invited Speakers: Jolene J. Bierly, MSFS Kathryn Pinneri, MD Jennifer L. Turner Swatek, MSFS, D-ABFT-FT Barry K. Logan, PhD	Hours Attended (1.25 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
Saturday, October 17, 2020			
SESSION 5: 8:00 AM – 10:20 AM TRAUMA Invited Speakers: Jared Brooks, MD Deland Weyrauch, MD Brian Eastridge, MD Kurt B. Nolte, MD MIMIC Study Group Edward Mazuchowski, MD, PhD Sarah Sherman, PhD Lorenzo Gitto, MD Reade A. Quinton, MD	Hours Attended (2.25 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 6: 10:30 AM – 11:40AM CRITICAL ISSUES Invited Speakers: Kona Williams, Bsc, MD, FRCPC (AP+FP) Mary Tuyetnhi H. Tran Victor W. Weedn, MD, JD M.J. Menendez, JD	Hours Attended (1.0 Hours Max) 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 7: 12:45 PM – 2:35 PM MEDICAL EDUCATION AND ADMINISTRATION Invited Speakers: Michael Multan, Dr, BHSc, MD Nicole Alyson Croom, MD, MPH Mark A. Giffen, Jr, DO Nicole A. Franklin Ken Obenson, MD Natalie Adolphi, PhD	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 8: 2:45 PM – 5:15 PM FORENSIC POTPOURRI: CERTIFICATION OF DEATH AND UNUSUAL CAUSES OF DEATH Invited Speakers: Marua E. DeJoseph, DO Joyce D. deJong, DO Alison R. Krywanczyk, MD lana Lesnikova, MD, PhD Paul S. Uribe, MD Allison Cooper, MD David Michael Waters, MD Wendy M. Gunther, MD Lauren R. Crowson-Hindman, DO, MS	Hours Attended (2.5 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)

Sunday, October 18, 2020						
NAME FOUNDATION OUTREACH FUNDRAISER: 8:00 PM – 10:00 PM Drug Delivery Homicide: The Straw that Breaks the Camel's Back Invited Speakers: Barry K. Logan, PhD Gregory G. Davis, MD M.J. Menendez, MD	Hours Attended (1.5 Hours Max) (1.5) (1.0) (0.5) (0.0)	Educational Objectives	Comments (Optional)			
Overall Meeting Evaluation						
My objective(s) for attending this meeting include	ed: (check all that ap	pply)				
□ Learning of the newest advances in autopsy ar □ Learning about medico-legal death investigation of Learning about innovations in imaging technol □ Learning about forensic investigation of traum □ Learning about forensic science approaches to □ Learning about forensic science approaches to □ CME Credit □ SAM Credit □ SAM Credit □ Yes □ No	on protocols logies and radiology na-related deaths o investigation of doi	techniques as they relate to fo mestic violence and homicide	rensic science			
Rank the following statements:						
The meeting content reflected the advertised title and description.	○ Strongly A	gree	○ Disagree	Strongly Disagree		
The meeting met the learning objectives listed.	○ Strongly A	gree	○ Disagree	Strongly Disagree		
The content was valuable and met my needs.	○ Strongly A	gree Agree	○ Disagree	○ Strongly Disagree		
The content was free from commercial bias (if not, please comment below).	○ Strongly A	gree Agree	○ Disagree	○ Strongly Disagree		
Comment:						
The content was well organized.	○ Strongly A	gree Agree	Oisagree	○ Strongly Disagree		
The level of difficulty of the content was appropriate.	○ Strongly A	gree Agree	Oisagree	○ Strongly Disagree		
The content has practical application(s) for my practice.	O Strongly A	gree Agree	Oisagree	Strongly Disagree		
How would you rate this educational activity over	rall? Please comme	nt below.				
Would you recommend this meeting to your colle	eagues? 🗌 Yes 🔲 N	lo				
Will you make any changes in your practice as a r	esult of the knowled	lge and/or skills gained at this i	meeting? 🗌 Yes	No		
If "yes", list the changes that you will make and below that, how you plan to implement them.						
Change #1:						

How will you implement Change #1?				
Change #2:				
How will you implement Change #2?				
The state of the s				
Change #3:				
How will you implement Change #3?				
What barriers might prevent you from making the al	pove changes?			
What did you find valuable, or how did you benefit f	rom this meeting?			
What suggestions do you have for improvement?				
Overall meeting comments (optional):				
May we quote you (if applicable)? Yes No				
Please rate the following meeting arrangements:				
Virtual Conference Page Hosted at www.thename.org	○ Excellent	Good	○ Fair	O Poor
GoToWebinar as the Virtual Platform for the NAME Meeting	○ Excellent	Good	○ Fair	O Poor
Do you have any feedback, positive or constructive, GoToWebinar)? (optional):	about your experience wi	th both virtual platfor	ms (www.thename.	org and